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NOTICE OF 44" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the 44™ Annual General Meeting of the members of Adilakshmi Enterprises Limited
will be held on Thursday, 28" September, 2023 at 10:30 A.M. at the Registered Office of the Company at 3-5-1089/12,
Opp. YMCA, Narayanguda, Hyderabad, Telangana —500029 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

ftem Mo, 1- Adoption of Audited Annual Financial Statement

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited annual Financial Statement of the Company for the financial year ended
31 March, 2023 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thercon and in this regard, to pass the
following reselution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOEVED THAT the Audited annual Financial Statement of the Company for the financial year ended 3% March,
2023 and the repoits of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon laid before this meeting, be and are hereby
received, considered and adopted.”

Hem No. 2- Re-Appointment of Birector

To appoint Smt. Kalpana Seth (IDIN: 06949098), who retires by rotation and being eligible offers herself for re-
appoiatment and in this regard, to pass the following resolution 2s an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESCGLVED THAT pursvant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Smt. Kalpana Seth (DIN:
06949098}, who retires by rotation at this meeting and being eligible has offered herself for re-appointment, be and is
hereby re-appointed as a Director of the Company, Hable to retire by rotation.”

By order of the Board of Diirectors
For ARILAKSHME ENTERPRISES LIMITED

{Divva Bajaj)
Company Secretary
Membership No.: A55440

2% Gentember, 2023
New Delhi
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MOTES:

1.

-0

A member entitled to attend and vote at the 44™ Annual General Meeting (the “Meeting”) is entitled to
appoint a proxy to atiend and vote on a poll instead of himself and the proxy need not he 2 member of the
Company. The instrument appeinting the proxy should, however, be deposited at the Registered Office of
the Company not less than forty-cight hours before the commeneement of the Meeting,

A persen ean act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more
than ten percent of the total paid up share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding
more than ten percent of the total paid up share capital of the Company carrving voting rights may appoint
a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or sharehofder. The
kolder of proxy shall prove his identity at the time of attending the Meeting.

Members desiring any information relating to the accounts are requested to write to the Company well in advance
so as to enable the management to keep the information ready.

Members are requested to potify immediately changes, if any, in their registered addresses to the Company at 3-5-
1089/12, Opp. YMCA, Narayanguda, Hyderabad -500 029.

The Notice convening the 44™ Annual General Meeting has been uploaded on the website of the company at
www,adilakshmi.in.

The Company has not provided the facility of voting through electronic means to its shareholders as per the
provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Saturday, 23%
September, 2023 to Thursday 28" September, 2023 (both days inclusive), for the purpose of ensuing Annual
General Meeting (AGM).

Attendance slip, proxy form and the route map, showing directions to reach the meeting venue are annexed to the
Naotice,

Caorporate members intending to send their authorised representative(s) to attend the Meeting are requested 1o send
io the Company a certified true copy of the refevant Board Resolution together with the specimen signature(s) of
the representative(s) authorised under the said Board Resolution to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

in case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be
entitled to vote at the Meeting.

In terms of Section 152 of the Act. Smt. Kalpana Seth (DIN: 06949098) Director, retires by rotation at the
Meeting and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the
Board and the Board of Directors of the Company recommends her re-appointment. Details of the Director retiring
by rotation, as required to be provided pursuant to the provisions of (i) the Securities and Exchange Board of India
{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015 and (i) Secretarial Standard on General
Meetings (“S5-27) are provided herein below:

Name Smt. Kalpana Seth

Date of Birth 21¥ September, 1962

Age 61 years

Date of first Appointment on Board 21% December, 2015

CQualification Graduate |
Experience (including expertise in specific functional 35 vears of experience in Marketing

arez)/ Brief Resume

Remuneration last drawn Nil

No. of Meetings atiended during the vezr P9 {Ninej |
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Relationship with other Directors/Key Managerial Nil
Personnel
Directorships  held in  other public companies One (KL} Resources Limited)
{excluding foreign and section 8 companies)
Membership/Chairmanship of committees of other | Member of Audit Committee and Chairperson of

public companies (includes only Audit Committee | Stakeholders Relationship Committee of KLJ
and Stakeholders® Relationship Committee)

Resocurces Limited

MNumber of Shares held in the Company Nif

pt
2

. Members / Proxies / Authorized Representatives are reguested to bring the duly completed Attendance Slip
enclosed herewith to attend the AGM.

13. All relevant documents referred fo in the Notice are open for inspection by the members at the Registered Office of
the Company on all working days (i.e., except Sundays and Public Holidays) during business hours up to the date
of the Meeting. The aforesaid documents wilf alse be available for inspection by members at the Meeting,

14. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their sharehoiding maintained under Section 170 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Register of Contracts or arrangements in which directors are interested under
Section 189 of Companies Act, 2013, will be avaiiable for inspection at the Annual General Meeting.

15. Members may also note that SEBI vide its Circular dated 25% *"m*ar}, 2022 hes mandated listed companies to
issue securities in dematerialized form only while processing service requests viz. issue of duplicate share
certificates; claim form unclaimed suspense account; renewal/exchange of share certificates; endorsement’ sub-
division/splitting of share certificates; consalidation of share certificates/folios; transmission and transposition. In
view of the same and to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and avail various benefits of
dematerialization, members are advised to dematerialise the shares held by them in physical form.

16. The Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agents (the “RTA) for its share registry is Alankit Assignments
Limited, having its registered office at 205-208 Anarkali Complex, Near Fhandewalan Metro Station, New Delhi -
110055,

17. Members holding shares in electronic mode are requested to intimate any change in their address or bank mandates
1o their Drepository Participants (DPs) with whom they are maintaining thelr demat accounts. Members hoiding
shares in physical mode are requested to intimate any change in their address or bank mandates to the Company by
serding a request in form ISR-1 at KLI House, 8A, Shivapi Marg, Najafgarh Road, New Delhi- 110615 or by email
to kliplastici@yahoo.com from their registered email id,

18. Members holding shares in electronic mode:

{a) are required to submit their Permanent Account Number (FAN) to their DPFs with whom they arz maintaining
their demat accaunts.

{b} May contact with their respective Depository Participants (DPs) for availing the nomination facility,

2

19, Meinbers holding shares in physical mode:

{2} are reguired o submit their Permanent Account Number (PAN) and bank sccount detalls 10 the Company/RTA,
if not registered with the Company as mandated by SEBIL

(f n} are advised to make nomination in respect of their shareholding in the company by sending the nomination form
{8H-15) to the rompany.

Peged -




20. Members who have not registered/updated their e-mail addresses with RTA, if shares are held in physical mode or
with their I3Ps, if shares are held in electronic mode, are requested to do so for receiving all future communications
from the Company including Annual Reports, Notices, Circulars electronically.

By order of the Board of Directors
For ADILAKSHMI ENTERPRISES LIMITED
5o

%Wf D
M
(DTvya Bajuj)

Company Secretary
Membership No. A33440

Date: 2™ September, 2023
Place: New Dethi
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ADILAKSHMI ENTERPRISES LIMITED

fformerly Known as KiJ PLASTICS LIMITED)
Regd. Office: 3-5-1089/12, Opp. YMCA, Narayanguda, Hyderabad- 560029
CIN: L25209TG1978PLCO02334

Form No. MGT-11
Proxy Form
[Pursuant to section J105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3} of the Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014f

44" Annual General Meeting — Thursday, 28" September, 2023 at 10:30 A.M

Name of the member(s):
Registered Address:
E-mail ID:

1/We, being the member (s} of ............. shares of the above named company, hereby appoint
1. Mamei.....oooiiinnae,

Address oo

Eemaillld:.............

Signature 1........... ey . or failing him/her

ZoMamer
Address oo
E-majl Id .. .............
Signattre ©....ooiiii , or failing him/her

CName:
Address ...l
E-mailId .o
SEENEfure L.

LS

as my/ous proxy to atiend and vote (on a poll) for medus and on my/our Behalf at the 449 Annual Genersl meeting of the
company to be held on Thursday, 28" September, 2023 at 10:30 am at 3-5-1089/12, Opp. YMCA, Narayanguda,
Hyderabad-500029 and &t any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated bejow:

Regﬂ!atmﬂ i Resolution - . for against
CBG. eRRGRELIOR _ _
CORBINARY BUSINESS L EI L S o
Adoption of aumted ammal Fmanc;ai E:ratemena and the Report of the
1. Board of Directors and Auditors thereon, for the Financial Year ended 319
March, 2023,
5 Re-appointment of Smt. Kalpana Seth (DIN: 06949098), as a Direcior,
’ Hable to retire by rotation.
Signedthis. . daY Of 2023 1 Affix
Revenue
................................................................................................ Stamp
Signature of shareholder Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note:
1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the

Registered Office of the Company, not iess than 48 hours before the commencement of th
2 A E’mxy need not be a member of the Company,
o Ewnlana e

e pvt m et mmed Ietee tloagcm emodam te fhom Rlmttam £ i 4th PO " KA
5, Rapianatory Siatement and MNotes, please refer to the Notice of the 44 Annual Genergl M

cling.

ey
G .For the Resolw

Adilak
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ADILAKSHMI ENTERPRISES LIMITED

(formerly Known as KLI PLASTICS LIMITEDR)
Regd. Office: 3-3-108%/12, Opp. YMCA, Narayanguda, Hyderabad- 500026
CIN: L23209TG1978PLC0OO2334

* ATTENDANCE SLIP

Registered Folio No, /DP 1D No. /Chent 1D No.
S N N

No. of shares held:

N I N O I

I cestify that T am a member/proxy/authorized representative for the member of the company. I hereby record my

presence at the 44" Annual general meeting of the company on Thursday, 28” September, 2023 at 10.30 a.m. at 3-5-
1089/12. Opp. YMCA, Narayanguda, Hyderabad- 500029,

Name of the member/proxy Signature of shareholder / Proxy
{in BLOCK letters)

NOTE: Please fill the Folio/DP ED-Client 1D No. and name and sign the Attendance Slip and hand ¥ over at the
Attendance verification Counter af the ENTRANCE OF THE MEETENG HALL

................................................................................................................

L T 4 et Tt peparmiome §otevyifad JS B R Y -
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Route Map to the Venue of 44Y Annual General Meefing of
Adilakshmi Enterprises Limited

Venue of meeting: 3-5-1089/12, Opp. YMCA, Narayanguda, Hyderabad, Telangana -500 029
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To
The Members,

BIRECTORS' REPORT

Adilakshmi EnterprisesLimited

The Directors have pleasure in presenting the 44" Annual Report of the Company, together with the financial
statemnents, for the year ended 31 March, 2023,

. Financial Performance

(Amount in Rupees)

Paviiculars Year ended 31% March, | Year ended 31 March,

2023 2022
Total Revenue 6,46,80,792 1,01,22,084
Total Expenses 6,11,31,278 79,49,607
Profit before Finance Cost, Depreciation and Tax 1,01,12,679 81,45,139
Finance Cost 64,66,028 58,83,414
Depreciation 97,137 89,248
Profit hefore Tax 35,49,514 21,772,477
Tax Expenses 8,85,209 5.66,481
Profit after tax 26,64,305 16,085,996
Earnings per Equity Share {Basic & Diluted) 9.00 3.35

. Performance and State of Companyv’s Affairs

The Company has achieved total revenue of Rs. 6,46,80,792 as compared to Rs, 1,01,22,084 in the corresponding
previous year. EBIDTA for the vear was Rs, 1,01,12,679 as compared to Rs. §1,45,139 for the previous year. Profit
after Tax (PAT) stood at Rs. 26,64,305 as against Rs. 16,05,996 in the previous year.

. Reserve and Surplus
Net surplus in the statement of Profit & loss for the financial year 2022-23 is carried to the Retained earnings,

. Dividend
The Board of Directors has not proposed any dividend for the Financial Year ended 3 1% March, 2023.

. Deposits
Your Company has not accepted any deposits covered within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013

and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014,

. Change in the name of the Company

Buring the year under review, the sharcholders of the Company in their Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 11%
November, 2022, accorded their approval to change the name of the company from ‘KLJ Plastics Limited® to
‘Adilakshmi Enterprises Limited’. Consequent to the shareholders approval and Company’s application for name
change, the Registrar of Companies, Hyderabad, issued a fresh certificate of incorporation, confirming change in the
name of the Company, effective from 27" December, 2022.

The Company also applied for ‘In-principle approval’ of Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited (hereinafter ‘CSE’} for
change of the name of the Company as stipulated under Regulation 45 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirement) Regulations, 2015 The CSE vide its letter dated 3" November, 2022, provided the said In-principle
approval. Further, an application for ‘Final approval’ was also submited to CSE for change in the name of the
company and the CSE granted its Final approval vide its letter dated 13" February, 2023.

. Directors and Kev Managerial Persounnel

Smt, Kalpana Seth (DIN: 06949098), Director of the Company retires at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and
being eligible seeks re-appointment. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors
recommend her re-appointment. A brief resume of Smt. Kalpana Seth proposed to be re-appointed, as stipulated under
SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regufations, 2015 and the Secretarial Standards on General
Meetings (8S-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, is provided in notes to the notice forming part
of the Annual Report.
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Further, during the year under review, Ms. Divya Bajaj was appointed as Company Secretary of the Company,
effective from 27" December, 2022 and Ms, Chhavi Sharma, Company Secretary has resigned from the Company with
effect from 26% December, 2022. '

Heclaration from Independent Directors

The Company has received declarations from ali the Independent directors of the Company confirming that they meet
the criteria of Independence as prescribed under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act,2013 and under
Regulation 16 (1)}(b) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015 as amended. The
declarations received from all the Independent directors were taken on record by the Board of Directors.

In the opinion of the Board, all the Independent Directors possess the integrity, expertise and experience including the
proficiency required to be Independent Directors of the Company, fulfill the conditions of independence as specified in
the Act and the Listing Regulations and are independent of the management and have also complied with the Code for
Independent Directors as prescribed in Schedule TV of the Companies Act, 2013.

Change in Nature of business

The Company was engaged in the business of manufacturing of woven sacks, HDPE and PP bags. The Company was in
fockout from 2" May, 1997 to 15™ October, 2002 and subsequently, the Company closed its operations with effect from
25" April, 2004 due to labour unrest. Further, the Company has altered its main object to undertake trading business
activities refated to chemical and petrochemicals products, derivatives and solvents of petrochemicals and other
tradeable commodities which shall be more advantageous to the growth of the Company. Accordingly, the Company
has altered its main object clause of Memorandum of Association by adding a new-clause no. 3, which has been
approved by the shareholders in their’ Annual General Meeting by way of a special resolution dated 29" September,
2022, which was confirmed by Registrar of Companies, Hyderabad vide their certificate dated 9% MNovember, 2022, The
newly added sub-clause no. 3 is reproduced herein below:

“To carry on the business as importers, exporiers, processors, buyers, sellers, suppliers, stockiest, agents, merchants,
distributors, wholesalers and marketers of Chemical and Petrochemical products, compounds, polymers, base oil,
organic and inorganic chemical products, derivatives and solvents of petrochemicals and all kind of chemical products
and other tradeable commodities”.

id.Statutory Auditors and Auditor’s Report

1.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Act read with Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amended
from time to time M/s Laxminiwas & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 011 1685}, were appointed as
Statutory Auditors of the Company for a pertod of 5 years from the conclusion of 43 Annual General Meeting of the
Company till the conclusion of the 48" Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2027 , to carry out the statutory
audit for financial year 2022-23 to 2026-27, at a remneration as mutually decied between the Statutary Auditors and the
Company.

The Auditor’s Report for the financial year 2022-23, is qualified wherein the statutory auditors have stated that value of
building in the Balance sheet includes Rs. 19,04,551 as value of Guest House that is not in the possession of company.

The Board of Directors states that the ownership of the building and sale transaction is challenged in the Civil Court at
Hyderabad to declare the transaction null and void,

Secretarial Audit and Seeretarial Audit Report

M/s. Deepti Chawla & Associates, Company Secretaries (ICST COP No. 8759), New Delhi, a firm of Company
Secretaries in Practice have conducted Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year 2022-23. The Secretarial
Audit Report for the financial year ended 31 March, 2023 is annexed herewith as ‘Annexure ~A’ to this Repost.

The Secretarial Auditor has given following observation(s) in her report dated 315 August, 2023:

(i) the Company has not provided remote e-voting facility to the shareholders as per the applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013. The Board of Directors states that the Company will take suitable steps to comply with the same.

(it) the sharcholding of promoter(s) and promoters group is not in dematerialised form as required under regulation
31(2) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Board of Directors states
that the Company is taking suitable steps, post Tripartite Agreement with CDSL and NSDL to dematerialise the shares
of the promoters.
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{(iit} the Company is not complving with the applicable provisions of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading).
Regulations 2015. The Board states that the equity shares of the Company are listed on Calcuita Stock Exchange
Limited and the shares of the Company are not traded, for past many years.

12, Conservation of Energy. Technology Absorption, Foreizn Exchanee Earnings and Quizo
In the opinion of the Board, the particulars in respect of conservation of energy and technology absorption, as reguired
under Section 134(3} (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies {Accounts) Rule, 2014 have not been
provided as the energy consumption by the Company was minimal and the Company was not required to absorb any
new technology as there were no operations in the company during financial year 2022-23.

The Company has neither earned any foreign exchange nor has any foreign exchange outgo during the year.

13, Number of Mectines of the Board and Board Committees
@ (Nine) meetings of the Board were held during the financial vear 2022-23. For details of the meetings of the Board,
please refer to the Corporate Governance Report, which forms part of the Annual Report. The Company has the
following Board Commuittees:

1. Audit Commitiee
2. Stakeholders Relationship Commitiee
3. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Composition and other details of the Board Committees are provided in the Corporate governance Report which forms
part of the Annual Report.

4. Nomination And Remuneration Policy for the Birectors, Kev Managerial Personnel and other Emplovees
On the recommendation of Nemination and Remuneration Committee, the Company has formulated a Nomination and
Remuneration Policy in terms of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 19 of the SEBT (Listing
Chligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, laying down infer-afia, the criteria for appointment and
payment of remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Employees of the Company, a summary
of which is annexed as Annexure “B” to this Report. Details of the policy on appointment and remuneration are
available on the website of the Company.

5. Apnual Return
A copy of the Anmual Return of the company containing the particulars prescribed under section 92(3) read with
section 134(3)a) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant rules issued thereunder, in the form MGT-7 shall be
uploaded post conclusion of ensuing Annuai General Meeting, on the website of the company in the Investor Relations
Section and can be accessed from httpr//www.adilakshmi.in.

I6. Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
During the year under review, the Company has neither provided any Guarantees or Securities in connection with a
loan nor has it made any Investments in securities covered under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, Further, the
details of loan and advances covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, are given in the
notes to the Financial Statements.

17. Comtracts or arrangzements with Related Parties upder Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2813
All related party contracts and/or arrangements entered by the Company during the financial year 2022-23 were on an
arm’s length basis, in the ordinary course of business and in compliance with the applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI Regulations. There were no transactions that are required to be reported in Form
AQC-2, hence sald form does not form part of this report.

18, Significant and material orders nassed by the regulator{s) or court{s) or tribunai(s) impacting the going concern
status and company s aperations in future
During the year under review, the Company has not received any significant or material orders passed by the
Regulator(s), Court(s) or Tribunal{s) which shall impact the going concern status and Company's eperations in {uture.

19, Subsidiary Companies. Associates and Joint Venture Companies
The Company does not have any subsidiary, Associate or Joint Venture Company.

20, Interngl Financial Control Svsiems apd thelr Adeguaey
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Z1.

22,

Z3.

24

25,

26

b

27

34,

The Company has adequate internal financial control systems with reference to its financial statement as required under
Section 143(3)(i} of the Companies Act, 2013 and such internal financial control systems have heen operating
effectively.

Investor Relations
Your Company always endeavors to promptly respond to shareholders’ requesis/grievances. Each and every jssue
raised by the sharcholders is taken up with priority and every effort is made 1o resolve the same at the earliest,

Business Risk Management
Business Risk Evaiuation and Management is an ongoing process within the Organization. At present the company has
not identified any element of risk which may threaten the existence of the company.

Materizl Changes and Commitments between the end of the Financial Year and the Date of the Board Report
No materiai changes and commitments have cccurred after the close of the year till the date of this Report, which affect
the financial position of the Company.

Particulars of frauds, if anv. reported under sub-section (12) of section 143 other thanm these which are
reportable to the Central Government

Mo frauds have been reported under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 by the auditors of the
Company.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of the Board has been formed in compliance with the provisions of Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Regquirements)
Regulations, 2013, The Audit Comumitiee as on 31 March, 2023 comprises of two Independent Directors namely Sh.
Laxmi Pat Bhutoria and Sh. Ramesh Chandra Kandpal and one Non-Executive Director namely Sh. Laxminarayan
Sunthwal. Other relevant details as required under SEBI Regulations have been given in the Corporate Governance
Report which forms part of the Annual Report. The Board has accepted all the recommendations made by the Audit
Committee during the year.

Vig mechanism
A Vigil Mechanism as per provision of section 177(9) of Companies Act, 2013, has been established for Directors and

Employees to report to the management about suspected or actual frauds, unethical behavior or violation of the
Company’s code.

Formal Annual FEvaluation of Board and Individual Pirectors

Pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Regulations, the board has carried out an
annual evaluation of its performance as well as of its committees and individual Directors, including Chairperson of the
board. In a separate meeting of independent directors, performance of non-independent directors, the Board as 2 whole
and the Chairperson of the Company was evaluated.

Secretarial Standarde
The Company has complied with the Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India for
the financial year 2022.23,

. Maintenance of Cost Records

Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 with regard to maintenance of Cost Records is not applicable on the
Company. Therefore Cost Records have not been maintained by the Company.

Hiselosure Under Sexwpal Harassment of Women At Worknlace (Prevention Prohibition And Fedressall Act,
2013

The Company is committed te provide a healthy work environment and th;s does not tolerate any discrimination and/
or harassment in any form o s women employees. As per.the provisions of Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace {Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013, the company is net reguired to censtitute an Internal
Complaints Committee. Further During the year under review, nil complaints were reported pursuant to Sexual
Harassment of Women at Werkplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013,
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33.

34,

35,

36,

37.

Details of application{s} or proceedins(s) pendine apainst the Company_under Insoivency and Banlkruptey
Code, 2016

No application(s) were made or any proceeding(s) were pending agsinst the company under the Inselvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

Pretails of Valuation done at the time of one time settlement and while taking loan from Bank(s) or financial

institution{s}

During the year under review, Rule § (5) (xii) of Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 was not applicable.

Corporate Governance and Shareholders Information _
A Report on Corporate Governance for the period ended 3]st March, 2023, as stipulated under SEBI Regulations has
been provided in a separate section and forms part of the Annual Report.

Particulars of Emplovees
There were no employees who were in receipt of emoluments as mentioned in Rule 5(2) of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

Corporafe Social Responsibility .
During the year, provisions of Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules issued there under relating
to Corporate Social Responsibility are not applicable 1o the company.

Director’s Responsibility Statement
In terms of Section 134 (5} of the Companies Act. 2013, the directors hereby confirm that:

a. In the preparation of the annual accounts for the vear ended 31 March 2023, the applicable accounting standards
have been followed and no material departures have been made for the same

b. The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at
the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for that period.

¢. The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities.

d. The directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis,
e. The directors have faid down internal financial controfs to be followed by the company and that such internal
financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively.

f. The directors have devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that
such system were adequate and operating effectively.

Acknowledgement ‘

Your Company and its Directors wish to extend their sincere thanks to the Members of the Company, Bankers, State
Government, Local Bedies, Customers, Supplers, Executives, Staff and workers at all leveis for their continuous
cooperation and assistance.

For and o behalf of Board of Directors of
ADILAKSHMI ENTERPRISES LIMITED
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(E}eepé. "“’aj%aj} (Kalpana Seth)
Whole-Time Director Director
DIN: (08191638 DIN: 06949098

Date: 2" September, 2623
Place: New Delhi

Aditakshini Enterprises Limited — Annual Report 2022-23




Apnexure ‘A°
Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORYT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315 March, 2023
[Parsuant to section 204{1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration Personnel] Rules, 2014]

To
The Members

Adilakshmi Enterprises Limited
(Formerly known KL Plastics Limited)

3-5-1089/12, Opp YMCA
Narayanguda Hyderabad
Telangana- 500029

I, Beepti Chawla, Proprietor of Deepti Chawla & Associates, Company Secretaries have conducted the Secretsrial
Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by
Adilakshmi Enterprises Limited (Formerly known KLf Plestics Limited){CIN: LZ5209TGI978PLCOO2334)
{(hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compkiances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the
audit period covering the financial year ended on 31%t March, 2023 complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in
the manner and subject to the reparting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company for the financial year ended on 315t March, 2023 according to the provisions of:

{i) The Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act’) and the rules made thereunder;
{ii} The Securities Contracts (Kegulation} Act, 1956 "SCRA”) and the rules made thereunder;
(iif) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Reguiations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; -

{iv} Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign
Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

{¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of Indiz (Employee Stock Option Scheme and BEmpiovee Stock Purchase
Scheme] Cuidelines, 1999; - Not applicable to the Company during the period of audit

it
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(e} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securitics) Regulations,
2088; - Not applicable te the Company during the period of audit

{f)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Registrars to an lssue and Share Transfer Agenis)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

{g} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of £quity Shares) Regulations, 2009; - Not
applicable to the Company during the period of audit and

(k] 7The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyhack of Securities) Regulations, 1998; - Not
applicable to the Company during the period of audit

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
{1} Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India;
(i) SEB! (Listing Gbligations and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015.

I further report that:

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above except to the following:

{i)The Compantes Act, 2013 {"the Act’) and the rules made there under;

- The Company has not complied with Section 108 of the Act relating to providing of e-voting facility to
shareholders

(ii} The Listing Agreements

-The shareholding of the promoter(s) and promoter group is nat in dematerialised form as required under
regulation 31{2]) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015

-The Company has not provided remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’
resolutions

-The Company is not complying with Regulation 3(5) & 3(6} SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. There was no change in the composition of the Board of
Directors that took place during the period under review.

Adeguate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at
the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as
part of the minutes.

! further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size
and operations of the company to menitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations
and guidelines.
For Deeptifhawla & Associates

mpany Fecretariess,

U

pti €hawl!
¥
Proprietor”/
FCSNo.: 11445
CP No.: 8759
P.R No.2578/2022 dt. 14% August 2022

-,

Place: New Delhi
Dated:31 August 2023
UDIN: F011445E000903248

Wi



Deepti Chawla & Associates 102, DDA SFS Flats
Company Secretaries Sector 3, Dwarka

To

New Delhi-110 078
Ph: 9871087554
Email Id'dchawla.cs@gmail.com

The Members

Adilakshmi Enterprises Limited
{Formerly known KL] Plastics Limited}
3-5-1089/12, Opp YMCA
Narayanguda Hyderabad

Telangana- 500029

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

i.

Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit,

I have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test check
basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. T believe that the process and
practices, i followed provide a reasonable basis of my opinion.

i have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts
of the Company.

Where ever required, [ have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events.

The compliance of the provisions of Corperate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Qur examination was limited to the verification of
procedure on test check basis.

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

l”or Deepti Chawla & Associates

FCS No.: 11445

;?:-VS‘E';:“‘ !

C P No.: 8759
PR Ne.2578/2022 dt. 14% August 2022

Place: New Delhi
Date: 31 August 2023
UDIN: FO11445E000903248
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Annexure ‘B’
POLICY ON DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

A. Introduction
This Policy on Directors Appointment and Remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, Senior Management
Personnel has been formulated in accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act. 2013 (the Act)
and SEBI Regulations by the Nomiration and Remuneration Committee of the Directors of the Company.

B. Definitions
Directors: Directors other than Whole-time Director(s) and/or Managing Director(s) appointed under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and rufes made there under.

Key Managerial Personnel: Whole Time Director, Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary.

Senior Management Personnel: Members of the Corporate Leadership Team of the Company and Key Managerial
Personnel.

C. Terms of Reference
The Board of Directors of the Company has constituted a Nomination and Remuneration Committee. Its terms of

reference are as follows:

¢  Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director.

e  Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board.

¢ Formulation of policies for remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management
Personnel.

e 1o determine or recommend the appointments of Executive, Non-Executive Directors to the Board.

e identify the candidates whe have qualified to become directors and to recommend all elements of remuneration
packages of Executive and Non-executive directors.

B, Criteria for recommending a person to become 2 Director
The Committee shall take into consideration the following criteria of qualification, positive attributes and independence
for recommending to the Board, the appointment of Director(s).

I.Qualifications & Lxperience
The incumbent should have appropriate skills, experience and knowledge in one or more fields of finance, Jaw,
management, sales & marketing, operations, research, corporate governance, education, community service or other
disciplines.

2. Attributes/Qualities
The incumbent Director should have one or more of the following attributes:

e Respect for and strong willingness to imbibe the Company’s Core Values.

e Honesty and Professional integrity.

« Strategic capability with business vision.

e  Entrepreneurial spirit and track record of achievements.

e Ability to be independent.

o Reasonable financial expertise.

¢ Association in the fields of Business/Corporate world/Finance/Education/Community Service.

E. Eligibility Criteria & Remuneration of Key Managerial Personnel & Senior Management Personnel
The eligibility criteria for appointment of key managerial persennel and senior management personnel shall be in
accordance with the job description of the relevant position. [n particular. the position of Key Managerial Personnel
should be filled by senior persennel having relevant qualifications and experience.
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The remuneration structure for Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Personne] shall be as per the
Company’s remuneration structure taking into account facters such as level of experience, qualification, performance
and suitability which shall be reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate them.

The remuneration may consist of fixed and incentive pay/retention bonus reflecting short and long-term performance
objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals.

The aforesaid employees may also be provided any facility, perquisites, commission, accommaodation, interest free loans
or loans at concessional rate in accordance with the policies framed for the emplovees or any category thereof. However
loan to the Directors who are KMPs shall be governed by such approvals as may be required by the Companies Act,
2013,

Fer and on behalf of Board of the directors of
ADILAKSHMI ENTERPRISES LIMITED

1

i Lk
{Deepak Bajzj) {Kalpana Seth)
Whole Time Director Drirector
DIN: 08191638 BiN: 06949098

Date: 2™ September, 2023
Place: New Delhi
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a)

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

COMPANY’S PHILOSGPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNMNANCE

The governance structures are created to protect the interests of and generate Jong term sustainable value for all
stakeholders — customers, employees, partners, investors and the community at farge. The business of the Company is
governed and supervised by Board of Directors and together with the management they are committed to uphold the
principles of good management practices across all activities,

BOARD OF BIRECTORS

The Board of Directors (‘the Board®) is responsible for maintaining good Corporate Governance in the Company. The
Board of Directors is entrusted with the ultimate responsibility of the management, corporate affairs, direction and
performance of the Company and has been vested with requisite powers, authorities and duties. The functional
Management of the Company is headed by the Directors of the company which ook after the day-to-day affairs of the
Company.

Compasition of Board

Your Company’s Board has an optimum combination of Executive and Non-Executive Directors. As on 31% March,
2023, the Boeard of Directors comprised of 5 (five} directors out of which 2 (two) were Independent Directors. The
Board is headed by a Non-Executive Chairperson. Accordingly, the composition of the Board as on 31% March, 2023,
was in accordance with Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2615,
(hereinafter “SEBI Regulations”) read with Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013, The Composition of the Beard as
on 31¥ March, 2023 is as appended below:

Sk Name of Director BN Category Prate of ] Mo. of Shares
No. Joining the held im the
Board Company
I. 5h. Deepak Bajgj 08191638 Executive/Whole Time 03/08/2018 -
Director
2. &h. Laxmi Narayan 06940577 Non-Executive 05/08/2014 -
Sunthwat Drirector/ Chief
Financial Officer
3. Sint. Kalpana Seth 06949098 Non-Executive Woman 21/12/2G15 -
Director/Chairperson
4. “h. Ramesh Chandra 02445473 Non-Executive/ 2A2I200 T -
Kandpal independent Director
5. Sh. Laxmi Pat Bhitoria 07143023 Non-Executive/ 24/12/2021 -
Independent Director

b}y Beard Meetings and Board Procedures

During the year, the Board of the Company met 9 (Nine) times on 25% April, 2022, 27" May, 2022, 25™ July, 2022,
10™ August, 2022, 5% September. 2022, 11™ October, 2022, 11" November, 2022, 26" December, 2022 and 10"
February, 2023, The maximum gap between any two Beard meetings was less than 120 days as stipulated by Section
173 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with SEBI Regulations. Meetings of the Board were generally held at Corporate
Office of the Company situated at New Delhi.

All the members of the Board were provided with reguisite informatien as required as per SEBI Regulations well
before the Board Meeting. None of the Directors is disqualified for appoimiment as direcior under Section 164 of the
Companies Act, 2013,

Further, the company has received a certificate from Ms. Deepti Chawla, Practicing Company S\,CFG‘EE{"} {IC51 CP No.
&759), Ncw Drelhi, confirming that none of the directors on the board of the company have been debarred or
disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of
India or Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other statutory authority,

The Board of Directers of vour Company plavs a piv'}tal rale in ensu 1;1.3 good governance and functioning of ¢
Company, The Board’e rele, functions, responsibility and accountability are clearly defined. All relevent information as
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mandated by the regulations is placed before the Board. The Board reviews compliance reports of alt laws applicable to
the Company. as well as steps taken by the Company to rectify the instances of non-compliances, if any.

Enter-se relationship

The E¥irectors of the Company are not related inter- se,

Brirecters’ Attendapce Record and Directorshins
Attendance of Directors at Board Meetings during the vear, last Annual General Meeting (*AGM™) and detaifs of other
Directorship and Chairmanship/Membership of Commitiees of each Director are appended below:

Sk Mame of Neo. of No. of Comumitiee Attendance Particulars Directorship
Me. Birectors’ other Memberships / in other
Brirecte | Chairmanships in other Listed Entity
rship! Indian Public (Category of
Companies Birectorship)
Member’ | Chairman® | No. of Board Meetings | Attendan
Held Attended ce at last
AGM
Attended
L. Sh. Deepzk Baja Nil Nii Nil 9 9 Yes -
2. Sh. Laxmi Nif Ni} Nil 9 2 No -
Narayan Sunthwai
3. Smt, Kalpana Setl ! i @ 9 Yes KL} Resources
Limited (Non-
Executive
director
4, Sh. Laxmi Pat Wil Nil Nil G 6 No -
Bhutoria
5. Sh. Ramesh Nif Nii Nil 9 5 No -
Chandra Kandpal
Notes:

1. The Directorships held by Directors as mentioned above does not include Adilakshmi Enterprises Limited, alternate
directorships and directorships in foreign compenies, companies registered under Section & of the Companies Act,
2413 and Private Limited Companies.
2. In accordance with the SEBI Regulations, Memberships /Chairmanships of only the Audit Commitices and
Stakehoiders Relationship Commitiee of all other public limited Companies have been considered.

Indenendent Directors
The Company currently has 2 Non-Executive Independent Directors which comprise 409 of the total strength of the
Board of Directors. During the year under review, no jndependent Director has resigned from the company.

Pruring the year under review, based on the recommendation made by the Nomination & Remuneration Committee
and the Board of Directors, the sharcholders of the Company has regularised the appointment of Sh. Laxmi Pat
Bhutoria and 3h. Ramesh Chandra Kandpal as Directors of the Company in the capacity of Non-Executive
Independent Directors in the 43" annual general meeting of the Company held on 29" September, 2022,

Based on the confirmations/declarations received from the Independent directors, the Board opines that all the
independent Directors fulfill the conditions of independence as specified in the SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015 and
are independent of the management.

independent Brectors Meetine

The independent Directors met once during the year under review on 24" July, 2022 without the attendance of Non-

independent Direciors. Both the independent Directors namely Sh. Laxmi pat Bhutoria and Sh. RFmth Chandra

sent in that meeting, The appointment of Independent Direciors is in compliance with Bection 149
EBI Regulations,

kandpal were o7
read with schedule 1Y of the é,rm;a;neﬁ Act, 2013 and with the provision of
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. COMMITTEES OF BOARD

3. Audit Committee
The Board of the Company has duly constituted an Audit Committee, comprising of three Directors. As at 31% March,
. 2023, the Audit Committee comprised of one non-executive and two Independent directors. The constitution of the
Audit Committee meets the requirement of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Regulations. All the
members of the Committee were provided with requisite information as required by the SEBI Regulations.

I. Fhe Audit Committee of the Company is entrusted with the recpensxbﬁny to supervise the Company’s internal
controls and financial reporting processes.

1. The committee met 4 (four) times during the year under review, The meetings were held on 27 May, 2022, 10%
August, 2022, 11" November, 2022 and 10" February, 2023, The composition of the audit committee as on 31
March, 2023 are given below:

Name Status

Sh. Laxmi Pat Bhutoria Chairman
Sh. Ramesh Chandra Kandpal Member
Sh. Laxminarayan Sunthwal Member

b Nomienation And Remuneration Commitiee
In terms of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of SEBJ Regulations, the Board has constiluted
the Nomination and Renuneration Commiitee. The Committee comprises of one nen-executive and two independent
Directors. The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration committee as on 31 March, 2023, are given below:

Name Status

Sh. Ramesh Chandra Kandpal Chairman
Sh. Laxmi Pat Bhutoria Member
Smt. Kalpana Seth Member

-

The Nomination and Remuneration Conmunittes is entrusted with the responsibilities to determine or recommend the
appointthents of Executive, Non-Executive Directors to the Board; identify the candidates who have qualified to
become directors and to recomumend all elements of remuneration package of Executive Director, ie, salary,
bersefits, bonuses, pension, if any.

I The remuneration policy is directed towards rewarding performance, based on review of achievements on a
- fm E
periodical basis. The remuneration policy is in consonance with the existing industry practice.

IH. The committee met 2 (Two) time during the year under review. The meetings were held on 2™ September, 2022 and
7P Drecember, 2022.

¢ Stakeholders’ Relationshin Committee,
In terms of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI Regulations, the Board has constituted a
Stakeholders” Relationship Committee. The composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee as on 31% March
2023, are given below:

Name(s) Status
Smt. Kalpana Seth Chairperson
Sh. Ramesh Chandra Kandpal Member
Sh. Laxmi Pat Bhutoria Member

Diuring the vear, the commitiee met 4 (four) tmes. The Meetings were held cn 7™ April, 2022, 7% July, 2022, 10®
Octeber, 2022, and 9% January. 2023.
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V. SUBSIDIARY MONITORING FRAMEWORK
As on 31% March, 2023, the Company does not have any Subsidiary Company.

V. COMPLIANCE OFFICER
The Board has designated Ms, Divya Baiaj, Company Secretary as Compliance Officer of the Company.

Vi. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS
e The last three Annual General Meetings were held as under:

Financial Date Time Venue Ne.  of Special
Year Resolution Passed
2019-2020 18" November, 10.30 AM. H. No. 3-5-1089/12, Opp. YMCA, -
2020 Narayanguda Hyderabad Telangana
500029
2020-202] 29" September, 10.30 A M. H. No. 3-5-108%/12, Opp. YMCA, -
2021 Narayanguda Hyderabad Telangana
500029
2021-2022 29™ September, 10.30 AM. H. No. 3-5-1089/12, Opp. YMCA, 3
2022 Narayanguda Hyderabad Telangana
500029

e Paostal Ballot held during the Financial Year and Special Resolution, if any, passed though postal ballet;
During the year under review the Company did not conduct any Pestal Ballot and no special resclution was passed in
fast year through postal baliot,

VEE. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION
The Company has submitted all quarterly, half vearly and vearly compliances for the year ended on 31% March, 2023 to
the Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited. The results are alse displayed on the Company’s website www,adilakshmi.in.
During the year under review, no official news releases and presentations were made to analysts/institutional investors.

VEIL. GENERAL SHAREHGI DERS INFORMATION
a.(General Information

Particulars Details

HRegistered Oifice H.No. 3-5-1085/12, Opp. YMCA, Narayanguda Hyderabad Telangana
300029

Annuzl General Meeting: | Thursday, 28" September, 2023 at 10,30 A M.

Dray/Date/Time/Venue H.No. 3-5-1089/12, Opp. YMCA, Narayanguda Hyderabad Telangana
500029

Financial Year P Aprit to 315 March

Boak Closure Saturday, 23" September, 2023 to Thursday, 28" September, 2023
{(both days inclusive)

Dividend Payvment Date The Board of Directors of the company has not proposed any dividead
for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2023,

Listing on Stock Exchanges Caleutta Stock Exchange Limited (“CSE™)
7, Lyvons Range, Kolkata- 700 001 [Listed w.e.f. 1* April, 1954]
The Company has paid the Listing fee for the vear 2022-23 to Calcutta
Stock Exchange Limited.

ESIN INEOMY 201011

Stack Code 021060

Market Price Data The Equity Shares of the Company are not traded; hience market price
data is not available,
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b. Tentative Calendar for the Financial Year 2023-24

Particulars Dates

First Quarter Resulis Mid of August, 2023
Second Quarter Results Mid of November, 2023
Third Guarter Results Mid of February, 2024
Fourth Quarter and the year ended Results Up to end of May, 2024

¢. Dematerialization of shares and liquidity
The shares of the Company were not demated as the Company was under lock out and subsequently ciosed its
operations with effect from 25" April 2004. Further, after revocaion of suspension, the Company has initiated the
process for dematerialisation of shares as per the request received by the shareholders of the Company.

The equity shares of the Company are listed on Caleutta Stock Exchange Limited. The equity shares of the Company
are not actively traded. ' .

id. Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit
As per the directives of the Secwrities & Exchange Board of India (“SEBI™), M/s Deepti Chawla & Associates,
Company Secretaries in whole time practice, New Delhi, undertakes the Share Capital Audit on a quarterly basis.

The Share Capital Audit Reports as submitted by M/s Deepti Chawla & Associates, Company Secretary in whole time
practice, New Delhi on quarterly basis were forwarded to the Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited where the Equity Shares
of the Company are listed.

e. Quistanding GORS/ADRE Warrants or any Convertible Instruments, Conversion date and likely impact on
Equity
As on the date of this report, there is no outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants/or any other Convertible instruments.

f. Drepositories and Trinartite Agreement
During the year under review, the Company has executed *Tripariite agreement” with both the depositories i.e. National
Securities Depository Limited {("NSDL") and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (|CDSL’) and chtained the
ISIN of the company viz, INEOMY201011 .

¢. Registrar & Share Transfer Agent
During the year under review, the Company has appointed Registrar and Transfer Agent ("RTA’) upon such terms and
conditions as may be mutually agreed between the RTA and the Company. The Details of RTA are herein provided
below:

Alankit Assignmenis Limited
205-208 Anarkali Complex,
Near Jhandewalan Metro Station,
New Delhi - 110055

Tet No: +91- 1i- 2354 1234

Fax No: +91-11-2355 2001
Email: info@alankit.com
Website: www.alankit.com

h.Share Transfer Svstem
Pursuant to directions of SEBI, the facility to hold the Company's shares in electronic form is available to the
shareholders as the Company is registered with both Depositories namely NSDL an¢ CIYSL. Share Transfer
documents for physical transfer and requests for dematerialization of shares may be sent to Company’s Registrar and
Share Transfer Agent.
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i. Sharehoiding Pattern as on 31% Marck, 2023

Category Number of Shares Held Percentage of Shareheolding
Promoters & Promoters Group 2,08,630 69.54
Bodies Corporate {other than 16,310 5.44
promoters}

Resident Individuals 75,060 25.02
Taotal 3,686,800 100.00

j. Imvestors’ Correspondence may he addressed to: -
Ms. Divya Bajaj
Company Secretary
84, Shivaji Marg,
Najafgarh Road, New Deihi- 110015
E-mail: kljplastic@ysahoo.com

EX. BESCLOSURES

a. Basis of refated Party Transactions
The details of all transactions with related parties are placed before the audit committee for its prior approval. The
Company has entered into related party transactions as set out in the Notes to Accounts, which are not likely to have
coaflict with the interest of the Company at large.

k. Bisclosure of commodity price risks and commodity bedging activities — Nij

Whistie Blower Folicy _

Any instances of non-adberence to the code/any other observed unethical behavior are to be brought to the attention of
the Audit Committee.

Further, the mechanism adopted by the Company encourages the Whistle Blower to report genuine concerns or

grievances and provides adeguate safeguards against victimization of Whistle Blower who avail of such mechanism.
Every Director and employee has been provided direct aceess to the Chairman of the Audit Committee.

£

-

d. Compliance with Corporate Governance Requirements specified in Regulations 17 t¢ 27 and Clause (b) to (i) of
Sub-Regulation (2) of Regulation 46
Since the paid up equity share capital of the Company does not exceed Rupees Ten Crore and Net Worth of the
Company does not exceed Rupees Twenty-Five Crore, therefore certification on compliance of conditions of Corporate
Governance is not applicable to the company and the company has voluntary complied with the corporate governance
requirements.

z. Dretaiis of non-compliance by the Company
During the vear uader review, there were no instances of non compliance by the Company, afier revocation of
sugpension. The Company has paid its listing fee for the financial year 2022-23 to the stock exchange,

f. Details of Total Fees paid to Statutory Auditors of the Company
M/s Laxminiwas & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Number 011168S) Hyderabad, are the Statutory
Auditors of the Company. The particulars of payment of Statutory Auditors fees are given below:

Particulars Amount (fn Rs.)
Audit fee {inclusive of GET) 33,100
Total 53,100

. Biisclosure in relation ¢o the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
- Redressal) Aet, 7013

‘Deteils es required under Sexua! Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal} Act,
rectors’ Beport which forms part of the Anpual Report,

-

) . S
2013, have been given inthe |
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. BDrisciosure of Accounting Treatment
The Company has prepared its financial statements in accordance with ind-AS to comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian
Accounting standard) Rules, 20135 and the relevant provisions of the Act, as applicable, for the year ended 31% March,
2023. In the preparation of Financial Statements, there was no treatment different from that prescribed in Accounting

Standards that had been followed,

i. Acceptznce of recommendations of Commitiees by the Board of Directors
In terms of the Listing Regulations, there have been no instances during the year when the recommendations of any
committees were not accepted by the Board.

j- Risk Magagement
At present the company has not identified any element of risk which may threaten the existence of the company.

k. Management Piscussion And Analysis Report
A Management Discussion and Analysis for the period ended 31% March, 2023, as stipulated under SEBI Regulations
has not been provided as presently there are no substantial operations in the Company. However, the Company is
looking into various business opportunities and has altered its main object 1o undertake trading business activities
related to chemical and petrochemical products.

I Proceeds from Public Issues, Rights [ssues, and Preferential Issues ete.
During the year under review, there were no proceeds from public issues, Right issues or preferential issues,

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
ADILAKSHME ENTERPRISES LIMITED

: i
e /\(l A if,w’gj i

PN
{Deepak Eiaj ) (Kalpana Seth)
Whole Time Director Dvrector
DN 08391638 BIN: 06949098

Date: 2™ September, 2023
Piace: New Delh
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CEQANDRCFO CERTIFICATION

To,
The Board of Directors
Adilakshmi Enterprises Limited (formerly KLJ Plastics Limited)

We, the undersigned, in our respective capacities as the Whole Time director and Chisf Financial
Officer of Adilakshmi Enterprises Limited (“the Company”) to the best of our knowledge and belief
certify that:

{2} We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the financial year
ended 31 March, 2023 and fo the best of our knowledge and belief, we state that:

(i} these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain any statements that might be misleading;

(i) these stalements fogether present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in
vompliance with the existing accounting standards, applicabile favrs and regulations.

{b) We further state that to the best of our knowledge and belief, there are no transactions enterad
inter by the Company during the year, which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s
code of conduct

(c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting
and we have evaluated the effectiveness of Company’s internal control systerns pertaining to
financial reporting, We have not came across any repertable deficiencies in the design or operation
of such infernal controls.

(d} We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Conunittee that:
i there are no significant changes in intesnal controls over financial reporting during the yeur,
li. there are no significant changes in accounting policies during the vear; and

iit,  there ave no inslances of significant fraud of which we have become aware,

L .- o -

cmeer S SU SR | ' e

/ 5 I \\ i
. .

(Pecpak Baja T

s Caxeni Nira van Sunthwal)
Whole Time Director - Chief Financial Officer
DiN: 03121638 FAN: ADVPES0S3SL

-

T2ate; 2% September, 2023
Place: New Tielhi
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Management g and maintaining internal
hased on a.i reporting criteria

{ompany consi its of internal control
ntrol ;

the Guidance Note on rols Over
porting {the “Guidance Note”] issued by i‘h@ Ei’zfstzéiuﬁe of Lf’%&i\ﬁ"tﬂ Accountants of India
hese 1 eapwmﬁniﬁze»\ include the design, Implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating etfectively for ensuring the arderly and
efficient ﬁgmuft of its husiness, ;'r;,ci'zdir;g adhersnce to the Cm pamfs @G?H:zﬂs &he
£ ng of its assets, the prevention and detection of frouds
fwi,earr‘img : i
fred under the Ach

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over

finans i‘{:‘fiﬁ ?&mg based on our audit. We conducted cur audit in accaréan{te with the

Guidence Note on Audit of Internal Finandizl Controls Over Financial R&g_;{;”m f"‘f;i‘sr@
suidan Nm& ") and the Standards on Auditing, {ssu

under don 143(10) a‘n the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent az;;g}iicabie to an awiz‘s of

internaj i ]

4

ferna :mapu&i controls, both applicab [ Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of {Lh&r‘zerﬂa /i ceuntants o India. Those Standards and the Guidance
Mot 5 and g perform the audit io

.

urance 333@1?’% wiet financial controls over
astablished and » G and if such controls operated effectiv

Our audit invelves performing procedures to ohtain audit evidence about the adeguacy of the
i i oF gtm.gs system over financial rep@*" :g and their operating effectiveness,
1 finai controls ov i izzdud 2l ubi"a«: 1ing an
! ¢ risk thata
ing effectiveness of
f ;:?(_ i on the auditor's

ament of

¥
the financizl
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ADILAKSHMI ENTERPRISES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS KL} PLASTICS LIMITED)}

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31stMarch 2023

{All amounts are in rupees, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

[a)_ Inventeries

(¢} Current tax agsets (Net)
| Totz] Current Assets

(b) Financiaidssets ] "
__{i)Cash and cash equivalents
{i)Other financialassess

ASSELs .

(a) Financial Liabilities
(I)Other long term habllmes
1t (a)] Deferred tax liabilities {net}

Current liabilities )
{_a) Fmanaal Llab!lerS N

(b} {Iurre ttax

'Tﬁtai Currenthablhtnes" R

4 Szgmﬁcant Accounting Pol 1c1es

The accompanying notes are :megra] part ‘of the financial statements

For Laxminiyas.® Co

.N‘on—cun—eﬁt‘I.irarlg)'iii.ljjés-”:.“:.-: et e e e+ e e

Total Non - CurrentLiabilitfes

182

2,348,660

5
L6l 134771375

137120835 |

Note ﬁ Ason 31.03.2022 ‘

i i

: 3o G58734 - 751,871
B ] 1)

781,871

T ff

951 212

127,616,403 |

3
129 211 930 :

137,804,769

129,993,801

60516995

63,516,995 | 60.852.690
\ [
! -
I o
9 . 71,768881 | 65,303,807
30 ‘

68901966

1

100705

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Fer Adilakshmi Enterprises Limited (Formerly knewn as KL} Plastics Limited)}

12} Lo 1A2003 138,440
565,893 | 239,145
137,804,769 129,993,801 |
!
| .

CIN:LZ5269TGI978PLCO0Z334

Chartered Af Ee}!gétants - FRN : 0111688

Deépak Ba;a; " Laxm: Narayan Sunthwai
) Whole Time Director Chief Financial officer
[ No : 015987 DIN:08191638

oA e

Date: 29th Mav 2023 Kalpana Seth Divya Bajaj
Place: Hyderabad Director Cempany Secretary
DIN:06949098



ADILAKSHMI ENTERPRISES LIMITED {FORMERLY KNOWN AS XL} PLASTICS LIM
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 3st March 2023
{Al amounts are in rupees, unless otherwise stated}

FTED)

For the yearw :

t H
{IX.Basic & Diluted Earnings per Share IR S

; i
1 ¢

|

Far Lax ,’!inh[as & Co

Charterkd Adcountants - FRN : 011168S

{

Particulars Note endeg ended f
. . 31.03.2023 31.03.2922 |
Revenue from operations . 13 54,500,000 500,000 .
Qther income 14 16,180,792 9,622,084
jzloia.,l lincome -~ 64,680,792 10,322,084 |
Expenses ! B
Cost of Materials Consumed i5 E 52,000,000 -
Employee benefits expense 16 603,444 1 116,857
Depreciation and amortization expense o ) i7 97,137 89,248 |
Finance costs 18 6,466,028 5,883,414 ;
Dther expenses 19 1,964,669 1.860,048 ’
ILTotal expenses 61,131,276 | 7,949,607
Profit/ (los.r_,) before share:)f {profit}/loss of an as_sociate anda wmt venture, 3,549,514 2,172,477 _:
Share of (profit) /loss of an associate and a jeint venture :
Profit before Exceptional, Extraordinary items & Taxation 1,549,514 | 2,172,477
Exceptional items(Profit on Sale of Asset)
Profit/(loss) before tax from ‘""’“,‘f_‘f{f{'fi‘;;g_, operations Commmme s i 3,549,51 4 i 2,172,477
 Correnttax R 2530368 . 2,067,893
Deferred tax - Income(-) / Expenditure (+} e 20 [1,645,159}%’,” 7,”_{1,501,422)_5
(Short)/excess provision for earlier years e i !
IV.Total Tax Expense ‘ 885,209 | 566,481
Profit for the year from continuing operations B : 2,664,305 1,665,996
Discontinued operations . [ E : N 1
Profit/{ioss) before tax for the year from discontinued operations : o i
{Tax income/ (expense) of discontinued cperations E i B o __;
Profit/ (loss) for the year from discontinued operations 3 E
Profit/{loss) for the year e i } E e
Profit/(less] for the year R ; 3 2,664,305 1,605,996
Qther Comprehensive Income e e i
1, Mems that will not be reclassified to ProfitorLoss ' B
gii. Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to ProfitorLoss :
{iii, Hems that will be reclassified to Profit or iloss » d :
iv. Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss [ g e
Total other comprehensive income, net of taxes ‘ I
;Fotal Income for the peried . B ' “ 2,664,305 ! 1,605,996
25 9!

535

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
For Adilakshmi Enterprises Limited

{Formerty known as KLI Plastics Limited}
CIN:E25209TG1978PLL002334

- ~
8044
\ Lt —_—
- Pl Abadetii it
Deepak Ba _~=taymi Narayan Sunthwal
Whole Time Director ““ " Chief Financial officer
DIN:08191638 r g
] o ‘aj}vu\f/
: £ 1
L 3N 3 £
h ﬁ/%
Date: 29th May 2023 Kalpana Seth Divva Bajaj
Place: Hyderzbad Director Company Secretary
DIN:0G949048
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ADHLAKSHME ENTERPRISES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS KL] PEASTICS LIMITED)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDBED 3ist March 2023
{Al} amounts are in rupees , unless otherwise stated}

; - e b e e e e

Particulars

'A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
i

Net profit / Loss before Tax

Adjustments for:
Interest Unwinding

. Depreciation
Interest - Others

Operating Profit before Working capital Changes

Adjustments for working capital changes
{increase)/ Decrease Other Financial Assets
increase/ {Decrease) Other Current Liabilities
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITES (Before Tax)
Less: Tax Paid
NET CASH FROM GPERATING ACTIVITES
{

B. CASH FLOW FROM ENVESTING ACTIVITIES:

i’whasq Of Fixed Assets
interest others & Ind AS Adjustment
NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITES

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITES:
Repayment of Preference share
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITES

D Net Increase /(Decrease] in Cash and Cash Equivalent (A+B+C)
{ Cash and cash Equivalents as on 01.04.2018
Openmg Balance in Cash and Cash Equwa!ents
alance in Cash and Cas

For Laxmmlwas & Co
Charterdd A .-mmtants‘ FRN:0111685

M.No: (015987

Date ; 29th May 2023
Place: Hyderabad

As on 31-03-2023 (Rs) As on 31-03-2022 (Re.)

3,549,514 2,372,477
6465077 5,882,690
.. 97237 . 89,248

. {10,180,792) {9,622.,084)

(69,064) (1,477,669)
167,276 962,688

(50,092) 15,625 |

8,320 (499.356),

(1,469,214)] (2,580,403)
(1,461,094} (3.079,759)

i

i

- (31,881)

2,858,544 3,270,600 |
2,858,544 3,238,119

j

1,397,456 | 158,360 °
951,212 | 792,852 |
JZBegeer | 951,212 |

Far and on hehalf of the Board of Directors of
For Adilakshini Enterprises Limited

(Formerly kmown as KL} Plastics Limited)
CiN:L25209TG1978PLCD02334

&
Deepaki jaj \\3 - <"ﬂx‘f;axrm Narayan Sunﬁ
Whole Time Directe{/ Chief Financial officer

Din:08191638

i
] B v
{\;F\’Ef\_r\f\v'w
Kaipapa Seth Bivya Bajaj
DBirector Company Secretary
DIN:0694%098



ADILAKSHME ENTERPRISES LIMITED (FORMERRY KNOWN AS KLf PLASTICS LIMITED}
Statemment of Changes in Equity
{All amounts are in rupees , unfess otherwise stated)

A. Equily Share Cap:t.a]
i{Particulars .
Balance as 21 31 Mqrqh
Changes in Equltv Share Capital due to pnor permd .
errors :

Restated balance at the begmnmg of the current
reporting period L
Changes in equity share capital during the year
Balance asat 1 April, 2022

Changes in Equity Share Capita} due to prmrp
errors U
Restated balance at the beginning of the current
reporting period

¢ Changes in equity share capital during the year
| Balance as at 31 March, 2023

B. Other Equity

Capital -2 Capital Retau:ed o Totai D_;ﬁef-

 Partieslars oo - i Sectirities preminm resefve | - Rederfption : ; 3

oo T : rg;grves Lo F ¢ Reserve (CRR} | earnings ; .,Eq.qjty_.__
o - _— R ¥ S -+ ;
Balance as of 1st April, 2021 15,000,000 : 16,570, 600

Changes in accounting policy or prior permd errors |

: Total Comprehensive Income for the current year ! - - - 1,605,996 | 1.6.0.5,‘396
: Dividends : - - - S R
: Transfer to retained earnings T T - - -
+ Amaunt Transferred to CRR { - - - - B
Balance a5 o 31 March, 2022 L 5,008,000 . 15,000,000 16,570,600 25282089 57,852,650

. Changes in accounting pelicy or prior period errors : |
* Total Comprehensive Income for the current year : - - ] « 2664305 . 2,664,305 |
- Dividends ? o o b ’ 0%

Transfer to retained earnings _ ; -
: Amount Transferred to CRR ; - - ‘
Balance as on 31 March, 2023 1,000,008 15,008,000 16,578,600 27,946,324 60,516,995

The accompanying notes are integral part of the financial statements

For lLaxminiwas & Co [or and on behalf{ of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Aceountants For Adilakshmi Enterprises Limited (Formerly known as KLJ Plastics Limited)
FRN : 0111688 P CIN:LZ5209AP1978PLCODZ334

A e

At % B

i
y

\

Deepak Bajai\ = Laxmi I Narayan Sunthwal
=
Whole Time Director Chief Financial officer

Din:081291638

M.No : 015987
)
ST
'-vC" ’
Kalpana Seth Divya Bajaj
Date: 29th May 2023 Director Company Secretary
Place:; Hyderabad DIN:069490%8
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ADILAKSEM] ENTERPRISES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS KL PLASTICS LIMITED)
Notes forming part of the financial statements

1.0 [Corporate infermation

i

Adilakshmi Enterprises Limited (Formerly known as KL} Plastics Limited] {the Company) was incorporated on 09th August, 1978,

2.0 Significant accounting policies

2.1 'Statement of Compliance

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting standards (Ind AS) notified under the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies Accounting Standard (Amendment Rules 2016},

2.2 ‘Basis of Preparation and presentation

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments that are measured at faar
! . :values at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below. : i

i

‘Historical cost is generally based on fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services

Fair value is the price that weuld be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liab#lity in an orderly transaction between market!
‘participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using anocther valuatson‘
techmque In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability 1f
‘market participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liahility at the measurement date. Fair value}
.for measurement and / or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on such basis, except for measurements that
have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net realisable value in Ind AS 2.

2.3 T:Signiﬁcant accounting judgements, estimates and assumpiions

f :The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect;

! :the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and lizbilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent,
habzlmes Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require 2 material adjustment to the carry'l:sg
amount of assets or llabilities affected in future periods.

2.4 - Current versus pen-current classification

‘The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An asset is treated as current’
‘when it is:
() Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in norma) operating cycle

; ;(ii) Held primarily for the purpose of trading

| i(iif) Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

:{iv} Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used fo settie a liahility for at least twelve menths after the

‘reporting pericd

‘Al other assets are classified as non-current

. A liability is current when:
i{i} Itis expected to be settled in normal operating eycle

2.5 Fairvalue measurement
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
'between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that
‘the transaction to sell the asset or iransfer the Hability takes place either:
(i) In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
:{ii} In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic henefits by using
:the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

“The Company uses valuation technigues that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure
ifalr value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs,

Fok the purpose of fair value disclosures, the company has determined classes of assets and Habilities on the basiz of the nature,
characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above. This note summarises
-afcounting policy for fair value. Other fair value refated disclosures are given in the relevant notes.




Note "ol .

: !
i Z%.6 [Revemue recognition
: {Revenue is recognised to the extent that jt is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably
measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or 1

receivable, taking Inte account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behaif of the government.

i

{sale of goods
i Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of gwnership of the goods have passed to the buyer,
i usually on delivery of the goods. Revenue from the sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable,
‘net of returns and allowances, trade discounts and volume rebates.
Interestincome
;Interest Income from financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the econoemic benefits flow to the company and the amount of:
[income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective
.Interest applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to
the asset's net carrying amount on initial recogaition. :
2.7 Taxes

iDﬁ&meﬂiaz
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and thelr
carrymg amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date. !

I

: ;Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

:{i) When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset ar liability in a transaction thatis not a busmess
[combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss :
1{if) In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint ventures, when
: :the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse
;m the foreseeable future ;

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any urused tax!
losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductlble
tempoz—ary differences, and the carry forward of vnused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except: !

: {1) When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary él“ference arises from the initial recognition of an asset or lability in a
'transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or
ross

!(ii) In respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint ventures,: '
‘deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future
and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised

The carrying amount of deferred fax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no Jonger probable thati
sufﬁf)ent taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-.
: assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become prabable that future taxable profits will allow the:
! deferred tax asset to be recovered. :
L Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss [either in other comprehensive 'ncome
cr it equity}. Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation te the underlying transaction either in OCl or directly in equity.

ZDeferred tax assets and deferred tax labilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current fax,
labilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority. :

2.8 5 Property, plant and equipment

“Fixed assets are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The cost comprises purchase
‘price, non refundable taxes and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to jts present location and condition for the intended use.
: Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price., !

i The Company has elected te regard the carrying values of Freehold land and buildings as deemed cost since they were broadly comparable’
-to fair value. Accordinelv. the comnanv has not anred for Fair Valoation of nranerty at. 1 Ansil 2016. .
;Depreciation on tangible fixed assets has been provided on the straight-line method as per the useful life prescribed in Schedule ! to the

Companies Acg, 2013,

Ht
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H
H
H

2.9

Z2.10

2.11

2.1Z

E)e recngmnon and suhsequent cost

‘Subsequerzt costs incurred for replacement of a major component of an asset should be included in the asset’s carrying cost or recogmsed
{as 2 separate asset, as appropriate. The carrying value of the replaced component should be charged to Profit and Loss account when

Erep]aw:ed

H
H

i Be-recognition

H

teconomic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or Joss arising on de-recognition of ihe asset {calculated as the dnfference
ibetween the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the income statement when the asset 15
derecognised.
Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present location and condition are accounted for as follows:

icondition. Cost is determined on weighted average basis..

£

ff(ii) Finished goods and work in progress: cost includes cost of direct materials and labour. Cost is determined on weighted average basis.

I‘An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part injtially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no future:'

(i} Raw materials: cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and’

i

(m} Traded goods: cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present Jocation and

'condmon Costis determined on weighted average basis.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and the estlmated
‘costs necessary to make the sale,

Jva:smﬂs
!

:General
!

ian outflow of reseurces embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliabie estimate can be made of the
?amouut of the obligation.

|If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects,

when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the Increase in the provision due to the

:passage of time is recognised as & finance cost.

‘Retirement and other employee benefits

Employee benefits include provident fund, employee state insurance scheme, gratuity fund and cempensated absences.

| Defined contribution pians

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The contributions to the provident fund are charged to.
he statement of profit and loss for the year when the contributions are due,

inancial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial Hability or equity instrument of
‘another enfity.

ial asge

sInitial recognition and measurement

(All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss,:

‘transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of

‘assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market place {regular way trades) are recognised on the trade
‘date, i.e., the date that the company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

§ ubsequent measurement

‘For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

(i)} Debt instruments at amortised cost

-(if) Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI

{iii)Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or Joss [FVTPL)

E{iv} Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income {FVTQCH

?Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present cbligation {legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that,



Note

2.13

et instruments at ed cost

14 ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met: :
a} The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hald assets for collecting contractual cash flows, ;
iand {
ib) Contractua} terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest {SPPI} on ﬁf)el
:principal amount outstanding. i
This category is the most relevant to the company. After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EiR) method.

Equity investments :
All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading and contingent
consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS103 applies are classified as at FVTPL. For all other;
equity instruments, the company may make an ifrrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in thei
;falr value. The company makes such election on an instrument by- instrument hasis. The classification is made on initial recogmtlon and i 15|
‘irrevocable. :

11f the company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTQCI, then al} fair value changes on the instrument, {
’exciudmg dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is o recycling of the amounts from OC! to P&L, even on sale of investment, However
ithe company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. i

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets} is

primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Group's consolidated balance sheet) when:

(i} The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

(i) The company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an ebligation to pay the received cash ﬂcws
:in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either

.(a) the company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the company has neither transferred nor!
retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

.Financiai liabilities

Initl {tion and measuremen
Fmancxai liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial Habilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans and borrow-ngs
fpayables or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate,

§A11 financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributzble
Htransaction costs.

i‘The company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payabies, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafis, financial guarantee
icontracts and derivative financial instruments.

| Subseguent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilitles depends on their classification, as described below:

: Loans and borrowin

Th:s is the category most relevant to the company. After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subseqwntly
measured atamortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or less when the liahilities are derecognised as:
we]l as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amoz’txsed costis calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acqulisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the
FIR The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and foss.

: :Derecognition

‘A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial
‘liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
-modified, suck an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the criginal lizbility and the recogrition of 2 new lizbility. The

‘difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

.Cash and cash equivalents

“Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of
-three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above, net o’r'
ou.,standmg bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company's cash management. :




E‘éote
234

2.15

2.17

fEaméﬂgs per share
Basu: earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (including the post tax effect of extraordinary items, if any} byé
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

iDiluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss} after tax {including the post tax effect of extraordinary jtems, if any)
tas adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges o expense or income (net of any attributable taxes) rejating to the dilutive potentlalg
;equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share angd the weighted average
:number of equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all ditutive potential equity shares. :
iPotential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive anly if their conversion to eguity shares would decrease the net profit per share from
|contmumg ordinary operations. Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed to be converted as at the beginning of the peried, unless they
ihave been issued at 2 later date. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the shares been actual?y;
glssued at fair value (i.e. average market value of the outstanding shares). Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for

}!mpairment of assets

iThe carrying values of assets / cash generating units at each balance sheet date are reviewed for impairment. If any indication of%
?impairment exists, the recoverable amount of such assets is estimated and impairment is recognised, if the carrying amount of these assets;
§exceeds their recoverable amount The recoverable amount is the greater of the net seliing price and their value in use. Value in use 15
'arrived at by discounting the future cash flows to their present value based on an appropriate discount factor. When there is indication that!
lan impairment loss recognised for an asset in earlier accounting periods no longer exists or may have decreased, such reversal of
1mpazrment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, exceptin case of revalued assets. g

1 Provisions and contingencies

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of
iresources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made, Provisions {excluding retirement’
ibeneﬁts} are not discounted to their present vaiue and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the'
shalance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent ]]ablhtlES-
are disclosed in the Notes. Contingent assets are not recognised in the {inancial statements. ‘

iContingem Assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.

:Contingent liability is disclosed for:

7= Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the Company or

.+ Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obllgatmn
“or a reliable estimate of the amount of the okligation cannot be made.

Operating Cycle

‘Based on the nature of preducts / activities of the Company ard the normal time between acquisition of assets and their realisation in cash:
:or cash equivalents, the Company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpese of classification of its assets and
Highilities as current and non-current.
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ADILAKSHMI ENTERPRISES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS KL} PLASTICS LIMITED)

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2023
{All amounts are in rupees, unless otherwise stated)

3 Property, Plant & Equipment

e TamgibleA ssets s
’Co;;;&pt_;téi"
~ Gross Block -
‘Balance as at 3ist March 2021 1,904,551 - 1,904,551
Additions -1 31880 31,880
EDisposals B - . i
!ﬁcquisitions through business combinations - . N
EAmount of change due to revaluation - : .
*()ther adjustments - B ]
Balance as at 31st March 2022 1'994’551 31,880 _ 1,936,431 ‘;
-Add;tionsﬂ i ) ) )
?Dispc}sals - )
E!Acquisitions through business combinations ¢ . " . i
%Amount of change due to revaluation - o
Other adjustments T )
Baiance asat3istMarch262z 1,904,551 31880 1'%36’43_1__:
o Accumulated Deprecation ; é -
;Balance as at 31st March 2421 _" _____ 1,095,312 - i i'§?5'3125
%’Deprecation charged for the vear ) o540 2,708 89,248
%Reversai an disposals N Ty L )
S:Baiance asat31st March 2022 - 1,181,852 z,708 »1 184560
Qi_a_precatiqg_gharged for the year 86,540, }0597 97 137
,_Bgyersal on disposals . ) ’ “;_ i )
Balance asat31st March 2023 1,268, 392 13305 1,281,697
....NetBlock o , : _
‘Balance as at 315t March 2023 7 636159 | 18575 . 654,734
§ BalmceasatSistMarch2022 | 72699 29472 751871

Ji Baiance as at 31st March 2021

809,239

809,239



ADILAKSHMI ENTERPRISES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS KL] PLASTICS LIMITED)
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2023

4 Other Financial assets

Unsecured, considered good

Deposits

5 Cash and Cash equivalents

Cash in Hand
Balances With Banks

Current Accounts

& Other Financial assets

Unsecured, considered good
Income Tax refund receivable
JGST Input

Others

7 Current tax assets (Net}

Income tax assets
Advance Tax paid
TDS Receivahles

L.ess : Provision for Income tax

Asat 31-03-2023

30,000

Asat31-03-2022

30,000

30,000

30,000

Asat 31-03-2023

Asat 31-03-2022

21,400 41,720
2,327,260 509,492
2,348,660 951,212

Asat 31-03-2023

Asat 31-03-2022

865,807 1,092,524
199,957
133,705,611 126,523,879
134,771,375 127,616,403

As at 31-03-2023

Asat31-03-2022

1,050,000 1,700,000
1,063,528 1,012,208
(2,530,368) (2,067,893)
(416,840} 644,315




ADILAKSHM) ENTERPRISES LIMITED {FORMERLY KNOWN A5 KL] PLASTICS LIMITED)
HOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOX THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2023

8 Share Capital

Particular Asa131-03-2023 Asat331-03-2022
Authorised

30,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- Par Value 30,000,000 30,000,000

38,00.000 Redeemable Non Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. 100 100,000,000 100,000,000

134,000,600 139,800,000

Issued & Subscrived -
3,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- Par Value . 3,000,000 3,000,000 -

7,88,740 {FY 2019-20: 9,54,445) Redeemable Non Convertible Preference Share of Rs.100* 78,874,000 78,874,000

81,874.000 81{374,000

Paidup -

3.00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- Par Value Fully Paidup 3000000 3,006,000

Total ) 3,000,000 3,000,000

() Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end oftheyear

Asat3r-03-2028 T AN ar31-03.2022
Ameunt  Number ofsh

‘Number ofsh

{Equityshares o - - L
f\tthe csmmencementeﬂ_:heyear B 7 e R . 300,000 @

;
1

L.
| 390,000 300,000 |

Kanhaiyal S
Prudential Capite! Market Ltd

{c) Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

T Asat31-03-2022
. 13-2022

: ;%chahgé :
Ko.ofshares | % oftotalshares duringthe |

| Mang: Lal Sethiz _____
K2 Jain & Sons [HIT)

Sumermal Patawari Family Trust
P ] Capits] g
Prudential Eguity Fund Limited
Ingcap Financial Limited

65 51500 !

2 . 152140

o L AZAL3T

Do HELD
IKL Plasticizers4d . . R A 65 511,500
(KL RESGURCES LIMITED . . - . i 20 15210
H
I"‘ Revised percentages postredemption of preference sheres.
d
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ADILAKSHEMI ERTERPRISES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS KL PLASTICS LIMITED)
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCE 25,2623

1

3

% Other financial Liabilities

7,88,740 Preference Shares of Rs 100/- Par Yaiue Fully Paidup-Presentvalue

(Refer note no 22)

-1

Deferred Tax Liability

Deferred Tax

-

Trade Payable

Tetal cutstanding dues of creditors other than micre enterprises and small
enterprises {refer note below)

As at 31 Marck 2023

Asat 31-03-2022
£5,303,807

As 3t 331-93-2023
71,768,881

71,768,881 65,303,807

Asat 31-63-2022
3,598,159

Asat 31-03-2623
1,953,000

1,953,000 3,598,159

As at 31.03-2022
- . 160,785

Asat 31-03-2023

Particulars

Qutstanding for following p.

eriods from d

ue date of payment

Less thar 1 year 1-2 Years 2-3 years More than 3 vears |Not Due | Unbilied

MSME

Others

Disputed Dues - MSME

Disputed Dues - Dthers

Total

As at 33 March 2022

Particulars Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment _

Less than 1 year 1-2 Years 2-3 years More than 3 vears {Net Due | Unbilled

MSME

Others 100,705

Disputed Dues - MSME

Disputed Dues - Others

Total 100,705

The Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has issued an Office Memorandum dated 26 August Z008 which recommends that the Micro and Small
Enterprises should mention in their correspondence with its customers the Entrepreneurs Memorandum Number as aliotted after filing of the Memorandum.
Accordingly, the disclosure in respect of the amounts payable to such enterprises as at the reporting date has been made in the financial statements based cn
information received and available with the Company. Further, in the view of the management, the impact of interest, if any, that may be payable in accordance
with the provisions of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 ["the MSMED Act") is not expected to be material. The Company has not

received any claim for interest from any supplier under the said Act.

Disclasures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

i) The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid
10 any suppiier as at the end of the period:

- Principal

~ Interest

1) The amount ol interest paid by the Company in terms of Section: 16
of the MSMED Act, along with the amount of the payment made 1o the
suppiier beyond the appointed date during the period.

iif} The amount of the payments made to micro and small suppliers
beyond the appointed day during each accounting year

iii) The amount of inlerest due and payable for the peried of delay in
mzking payment {which have been paid but beyond the appointed day
during the year) bl withoul adding the interest specified under the
MSMED Act.

iv) The ameunt of interest acerued and remaining unpaid at the end of
¢ach accounting year.

v) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the
succeeding years, uniil such date when the interest dues as above arc
actually paid (o the smail enterprise for the purposes of disallowance as
a deductable expenditure under Section 23 of the MSMED Act.

3i-Mar-23 3i-Mar.22

g
by




ADILAKSHMI ENTERPRISES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS KL] PLASTICS LIMITED)

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 32,2623

1Z Other Financial Liabilities

Audit fees payable
Others

13 Income from operations

Consultancy services

Sales - Ethyl Hexanol

14 Other Income

Interest - Others
Interest on IT Refund
Other Income

Commission income

15 Costof Materials Consumed

Purchase - Ethyl Hexanol

16 Emplovee Benefits expenses

Salaries & Allowances
Staff welfare expenses

Directors Sittings Fees

Asat 31-03-2023

Asat 31-03-2022

53,160 53,100
95,951 85,340
149,053 138,440

For the year ended

For the year ended

31-03-2023 31-03-2022
- 500,000
54,500,000
54,500,000 500,600
For the year ended Forthe year ended
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
10,040,276 9,622,084
13,631 -
126,884
10,180,792 9,622,084

For the vear ended
31-03-2023

52,000,000

For the year ended
31-03-2022

52,000,000

For the yvear ended

For the vear ended

31-03-2023 31-93-2022
468,433 109,969
14,011 6,928
‘121,000 -
603,444 116,897




ADILAKSHME ENTERPRISES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS KL] PLASTICS LIMITED)
NOTES OR ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2023

17 Bepreciation and amortisation expenses

For the year ended For the year ended
31-03-2023 31-03-2022

Depreciation {refer note 3) 97,137 89,248

97,137 89,248

18 Finance costs

For the year ended For the year ended

31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Interest On Preference shares (in line with note no 2.5) 6,465,077 5,882,690
Bank Charges and Commission 951 724
6,466,028 5,883,414

19 Other expenses

For the year ended For the year ended

31-03-2023 31-03-2022

Administrative and General Expenses
Telephone & internet charges 8,049 32,700
Printing & Stationery 7,560 480
Rates & Taxes 33,882 19,112
Audit Fees 53,100 53,100
Conveyance Expenses 15,000 14,200
Professional & Legal expenses 1,393,106 342,643
Postage & Couries Charges 2,250
General office expenses 17,950 18,000
StockExchangeListingFees ' 161,950 1,239,813
Rent - Office 152,000 140,000
Advertisement Charges 3,591 -
written off 113,745 -
Interest on delayed GST payment 236 -
Interest On TDS Payment 2,250

1,964,669 1,860,048

28 Deferred Tax Expense/{income}

For the year ended For the year ended

31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Deferred tax Expense/{income) {1,645,159) {1,501,412)
{1,645,159) {1,501,412}

B



Adilakshini Enterprises Limited (Formerly known as KL} Plastics Limited)
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2023
Adilakshne Enterprises Limited {Fermerly known as KLJ Plastics Limited)

21

Financiai instruments

) Fair values hierarchy

Financial assets and financial liabilites measured at fair value in the statement of financial position are grouped into three
levels of a fair value hierarchy, The three levels are defined based on the observability of significant inputs to the
measurement, as follows:

Level 1: quoted prices {znadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or Habilities;

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation
techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity specific estimates.

Levei 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data {uncbservable inputs).

fAmount in Rs.}
e remsmnni \

ierarchy - .

o e it o

Signiﬂcam
uncbservable inputs

Quoted price% in
Particulars Tatal active markets

Level 1

evei 3

T — ME PRI
Financial Asset e e oo

investment in guoted mutual fund . - o

Financial Liability .
; __ Preference Share 71,768,881 -

Totat : ..J1,768,881

Financial Asset

Investment in quoted mutual fund - -

Financial Liability

Preference Share 65,305,604 T :

22

Z

-

Total
Financial risk management :
The Company's financial risk management is an integral part of how to plan and execute its business strategies. The
Company's activities expose itto a variety of financial risks: credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk. The Company’s primary
focus is to foresee the unpredictability of financial markets and seek te minimise potential adverse effects on its financial
perfermance.

Creditrisk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its
contractual obligations and arises principally from the Company's receivabies from customers and loans given. Credit risk
arises from cash held with banks and financial institutions, as well as credit exposure to clients, including outstanding
accounts receivables. The maximum exposure to credit risk is equal to the carrying value of the financial assets. The objective
of managing rounterparty credit risk is to prevent losses in financial assets. The Company assesses the credit quality of the
counterparties, taking into acceunt their financial position, past experience and other factors,

Liquidity risk

Liguidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations astoclated with its financia!
liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or anather financial asset The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to
ensure, ss far as possible, that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its Habilities when they are due, under both nermal and
stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptzble fosses or risking damage to the Company's reputation.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices - such as foreign exchange rates and interest rates - will affect the
Company's income or the value of its holdings of financial instriments. The objective of market risk management is to
manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optirnising the return.

Preference Share

The company has allotted 9,54,446 redeemable Non convertible preference share of Rs. 100/- each at par by conversion of
Secured Loans/Unsecured [ Gther outstanding Dues/liabilities. In the FY 2020-21, 1,65,706 preference share are redeemed
at par @ Rs.100 and remaining preference share are dug for redemption in the year 2023-24, The remaining preference
shareholiders have requested to company's Board of Directors to extend the due date for redemption of balance preference
shares by another 5 years Le. the preference share will be redeemed during the financial year 2028-29 at par & Rs.100/ per
share. The same will be proposed for approval by board during the financial year 2023-24 and appropriate impact as per Ind
AS will be provided in the books of accounts post such approval, Accordingly, the company continues to preseat such
ovtstanding preference shares under Non-current liabilities.

Share capital

Share Capital of the company was reduced in earlier years from 3,08,00,000 {Divided into 30,00,000 equity share of ks.10 /-
each to 5.30,00,000 {Divided into 30,00,000 equity share of Rs.1/- each) and said 30,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 1/-[Rupee
one only) be conseiidated and divided fnto 300000 equity share of Rs, 10/- [Rupee Ten only) each. Reduction having been
confirmed by an order of Hon'ble High Court, Andkra Pradesh.

Building litigation
The Building Includes Rs. 19,04,552 /- Value of Guest house that is hot in the possession of the company. The ownership of
the building and sale transaction Is challenged in the Civil Court at Hyderabad to declare the transaction nuli and void.

Earning per share

31-Mar.23 33-Mar-27
Profit/ loss {or the period 2,664,305 1,605,996
Number of ordinary share outstanding 306,000 300,800
Earning per share o.eg 5.35
Face value of share 10 i



ADILAKSHMI ENTERPRISES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS HL] PLASTICS LiMITED)
NOTES DN ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ERDED MARCRH 31,2023
ADILAKSHMI ENTERPREISES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNCOWRWN &S KL] PLASTICS LIMITED}

%4 Related party transactions

Mote a: Details of related partizs

Description of rejati
(1) Holding Company

M3, Laxmi Pat Bhutorsa
Mr. Ramesh l;handra Kandpa

Loam taken /

Particulars (Giver)

Bhadani Finance Pvt Lid

" 31j03/2013 31/03/202%

_Amt

hareholder)

Interest

| (Repayment)/ expense /

Receipt {tncome}

. Amount in Rs.

Amuumohec!l

to/{Due |
i from}the {
, related party 1

(9 622 084] !
040

[126 523, 8:9}.
i

The Company has raised funds by issue of redeemable preference share and had planned to invest these funds in development of the business. However due to postponement of planned activities, these funds were
27 parked with a related entity in ordey to aveid the opportunity loss to the company for a temparary period. Onre the planned activities are initisted, these funds will he utilized in the Susiness. The company does ot

fave any intention Lo get involved or engaged in activity in the nature of financial services/assistance.

28 Previous year figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever considered necessary.

29 Ratio analysis

. Namerator Denum nalor

i{a) Corrent Ratio, - Currem Assets Curmm hah' tes
R e ' Shareholder s
Debt-E Ratio, '1‘ Lk Debt o
(b} el qury atia o [ e . IEqu
i {c) Debt Sarvice Covsrage Ranu, i Earnmgs Aavallahle for ! iDebt Service
1 - .debt service i .
| i cAverage
{ (4] Return on Equity Ratio, t Profits after taxes  *Shareholder's
-Equiry

Cust éfgoods sald OR ‘Average ]nventory

§ rory L tio,
[e} nven ory urnover ratio, sahzs‘
i S R - —
!{f) Trade Receivables turnover ratio, !\et credlt Saies AVE Accuum_s
. . E :Receivahle .

tg) Trade payables turnover ratin, Net Credit Furchases :A\«'er‘agc Trade

- e .o i Payabies

Nt Sa es

P-et Profit \Ne; Sales

Eammg before interest |

“and tanes ?apml EmpEoyed. )

<

' M.Ne: 015987

Date: 29tk May 2023
Place: Hyderabad

51.13

P

Currenl Pcriod Previous
Periog
Z 42,31

033
‘005 2l
047 fﬂ,n?

i
% variarce

easen for variance

te-back it's rade |

' sem . During the current year the company has wi
. _payables.

‘Varjance iz immateriat

6per_autmns commenced in the current }ear with respect
-to Purchase and Sale of Ethyl Hexanol,

Operaucns commenced in the current year with respect

 ges
8% to ?urchase and Sale cfEtb}! Hexanol.

0% fNA ;
s 2 |
0% a !

perations commenced in the C’ui“renlvcar with ;cspvéc{t.;
i Purchase and Safe of Ethvl Hexanol, .
: Operationt commenced in the mrrcn! yoar with n.sp:—cuo
Purchase and Sale of Ethyl Hexanol. i
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